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The Anchorage 

Original Development 
The house, once a formal Greek Revival home with 
extensive gardens, is believed to have been built c.1824 by 
John Watson Porter after his marriage to Ann Mapp Fannin.  
Mr. Porter, a prominent land owner and merchant, moved 
here from Greene County and was a major stockholder in 
the Georgia Railroad and contributor to the Madison Female 
College.  Given that he was a contemporary and friend with 
Robert Taylor, it is not surprising that the home is similar in 

character to Taylor’s 
Athens home, the Taylor-
Grady House. 

The home was significantly 
improved around the Civil 
War and later the interior 
was remodeled in an elaborate Victorian style.  The house 
featured elaborate gardens and a ‘lattice house,’ an outdoor 
living room.  The Anchorage became “the palatial residence 
of Louise Hill Foster Turnbull (daughter of Joshua Hill), 
where she and her daughter (Louise Hill Foster 
Middlebrooks) often hosted “scene[s] of unusual brilliance 
and beauty.”  The Turnbulls owned the home until 1920. 

The last owners to maintain the house in a grand manner 
were the O’Bears of South Carolina, who owned the house 
until the 1940s.    

Interim Years & Redevelopment 
The house was moved to Walton County and the gardens bulldozed.  In an October 14, 1985 
Madisonian article, Mrs. Lowry Hunt, Sr., lamented the “great loss to the whole county” but 
according to Maxie Conner, “no one was interested in renovating the house where it was.  
‘You couldn’t fix it up over there.”  Thereafter, the Conner family developed and owned 
‘Heritage Park,’ a mobile home park for the next twenty years.  In 2006, this blighted area 
was cleared and the land rezoned for a single-family residential development. 

 
The Anchorage was once located 

northwest of the McDowell Grocery 
Warehouse, almost in line with the 

Norfolk & Southern Depot. 

Taylor-Grady House, Athens, GA 


